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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)
Gen-X Strategies, Inc., aka GXS ) MUR 6300
Strategies )
CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commission, do hereby certify that on October 13, 2010, the Commission
decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 6300:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with the Gen-X Strategies, Inc.,
as recommended in the General Counsel’s Memorandum dated
September 29, 2010.

2. Take no further action as to Jeffrey M. Frederick.

3. Close the file.

4. Approve the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and

Weintraub voted affirmatively for the decision.

e 13, 510 ﬂwﬁd}hﬂmf /]N(/
Daté Shawn Woodhead Werth

Secretary and Clerk of the Commssmn
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of .

Repubhican Party of Virgima ) MUR 6300

S

CERTIFICATION

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election
Commussion, do hereby ceetaiy that om August 04, 2010, the Comnussion daczded
by a vote of 6-0 to take the followng actions m MUR 6300

1 Accept the concihation agreement with the Republican Party of
Virgima, Inc and Brian K Plum, n lus official capacity as
treasurer, as recommended 1n the General Counsel’s Memorandum
dated July 22, 2010

2 Approve the appropnate latter

3 Close the file as to the Repubhican Party of Virgima, Inc and Brian
K Plum, m lus official capacity as treasurer

Commussioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen, Walther, and
Wentraub voted affinmetively for the decmion
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Jeffrey M. Frederick 0CT 1 3 2010
Chief Executive Officer

Gen-X Strategies, Inc/GSX Strategies

P.O. Box 58

Woodbridge, VA 22194

RE: MUR 6300
Gen-X Strategies, Inc. (aka GSX Strategies)
Jeffrey M. Frederick

Dear Mr. Frederick:

On October 13, 2010, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation
agreement and civil penalty submitted on behalf of Gen-X Strategies in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441c, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On the sama date, the Commnissian voted to iaike no forthsr astioo: as to you.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter.

Dacuments related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed.
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General Counsel’s
Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66132 (Dec. 14, 2009). Information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the written consent of
the respondent and the Comnmission. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4XB).

Enclased you will firld a cepy of the fillly executed conoiliation agreement for your filos.
If you have any questions, pleasr contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincegely,

4

i ¢
Ana Pefia-Wallace
Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of )
) MUR 6300
Gen-X Strategies, Inc., aka GXS Strategies )
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated pursuant to information ascertained by the Federal
Election Commission (“the Commission™) in the nonnal course of carrying out its
supervisory responsibilities. See2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) and (2). The Commission feund
reason to believe that Gen-X Strategies, Inc., aka GXS Strategies, (“Gen-X") violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 441h(a) and 441c by making a prohibited in-kind contribution to the
Republican Party of Virginia, Inc. (“RPV™).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent, having participated
in informal methods of conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do
hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and the subject
matter of this proceeding.

IL. The Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonatrate that no
action shouid be taken in this matter.

III.  The Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with the
Commission.

IV.  The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Gen-X is registered as a corporation with the Virginia State

Corporation Commission. Gen-X was also a federal contractor during the relevant time

period.
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MUR 6300 ' 2
Conciliation Agreement
Gen-X Strategies, Inc.

2, RPV is a qualified party committee with federal and stﬁte election
accounts.

3. In September 2008, Gen-X made an in-kind contribution to RPV
valued at $17,717. RPV reported the $17,717 in-kind contribution from Gen-X on its
state election reports. This in-kind contribution was described in RPV’s state disclosure
report as “website email and online contribute setup —actual cost.” Ch:n-X provided
various online technology services to RPV thet included “activist web set up,” “charged
contribution set up,” and a website e-mail service relating to the issuance of broadcast
e-mail messages. Some of these broadcast e-mail messages mentioned federal candidates
and elections.

4. The Act prohibits corporations from making contributions or expenditures
from their general treasﬁry funds in connection with a federal election. 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(a). The Act also prohibits contributions by government contractors in connection
with a federal election. 2 U.S.C. § 441c.

S. Gen-X, which is an active corporation in Virginia and was a federal
contractor during the relevant time period, made an in-kind contribution to RPV worth
$17,717. 2U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441c

6. Respondent contends that it acted with the knowledge of RPV’s Executive
Committee, which was briefed on the services being provided by Gen-X on September
27,2008. Respondent contends that it intended to remain in compliance with federal and
state election campaign laws at all times and did not intend to make a federal in-kind
contribution through the provision of its services.

V. Respondent Gen-X violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441b(a) and 441c.
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MUR 6300 3
Conciliation Agreement
Gen-X Strategies, Inc.

VI. 1. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of Two Thousand
and Five Hundred Dollars ($2,500) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)X(5)(A), to be paid at
the time Respondent signs this agreement.

2. Respondent Gen-X will cease and desist from violating 2 U.S.C.
§§ 441b(a) and 441c.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review
compliance with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the
United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

IX.  Except as provided in paragraph V1.1 of this agreement, Respondent shall
have no more than 30 days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the requirements contained in this agreemerit anid to so notify the

Commission.
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MUR 6300 4
Conciliation Agreement
Gen-X Strategies, Inc.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either
written or oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not contained in
this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

P. Christopher Hughey
Acting General Counsel

e KHE M. G2 [0-14-1D

Kathleen M. Guith Date
Acting Associate General Counsel
for Enforcement !

FOR THE RESBONDENT:

9/17/2010
Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Brian K. Plum AUG :
Republican Party of Virginia, Inc. UG 1 8 2010
115 East Grace Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

RE: MUR 6300

Republican Party of Virginia, Inc.
Dear Mr. Plum:

On August 4, 2010, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation
agreement submitted on your behalf in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(b), 434(b)
and 441b(a), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

The file will ba made public within 30 days after the matter bas been closed with respect
to all other respondants iavalved. You are advised that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) remain in effect, and that this matter is still open with respect to other
respondents. The Commission will notify you when the entire file has been clased.

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed conciliation agreement for your files.
If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,
Marianne Abely

Attorney

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 6300
Republican Party of Virginia, Inc. and )
Brian K. Plum, in his official )
capacity as treasurer )
)
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a sua spesse submission made to the Federal Election
Commission (“the Commission™) by the Republican Party of Virginia, Inc. and Brian K.
Plum, in his official capacity as treasurer (“Respondents™). The Commission found
reason to believe that the Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(b) and 434(b) by failing
to ensure the timely transmittal of contributions and by failing to accurately report
contributions. The Commission also found reason to belicve that the Respondents
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by accepting a prohibited corporate contribution.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having participated
in informal methods of conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe, do
hereby agree as follows:

L The Cammission has jurisdiction over the Regpaments and the subject
matter of this proceeding.

1. The Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken in this matter,

II. The Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with the
Commission.

IV.  The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
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MUR 6300 2
Concilistion Agreement
Republigan Party of Visginia, Inc.

1. The Republican Party of Virginia, Inc. (“RPV™) is a qualified party
committee. Brian K. Plum is the current treasurer for RPV.'

2.  Gen-X Strategies, Inc., (“Gen-X") which also does business as
GXS Strategies, is registered &s a corporation with the Virginia State Corporation
Commission. Jeffrev M. Froderick, who served us RPV’s chairman from May 21, 2008,
until April 4, 2009, ia also the Chiaf Executiva Officer of Gen-X.

3. Gen-X provided online contribution processing services to RPV's
federal account from June through September 2008. During the fall of 2008, Gen-X
made an in-kind contribution to RPV valved at $17,717.

4, The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (“the
Act”) requires every person who receives a contribution in excess of $50 for an
unauthorized political committee to forward the contribution to the committee no later
than 10 days after receiving the contribution. I the amount of the contribution is $50 or
less, that petson must forward such coiftribution to the emmmittee no later than 30 days
after roceipt. 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(2)(a) a=tf (b); 11 C.F.R. § 102.8(b)(1) emd (2).

5.  Political cenunittees are reqsirad to répart the total amount nf
reczipts received during the reporting posiod, including comtributions from individirals.
2 US.C. § 434(b); 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a)(2)I){A). Such committees are also required to
itemize contributions aggregating in excess of $200 per election cycle and identify
contributors by including his or her name, address, occupation, the name of his or her
employer, if any, and the dm of receipt and amount of the contribution. 2 US.C.

§ 434(b)(3); 11 CF.R. § 104.3(a)4Xi). The date of receipt for a contribution is the date

' Richard Neal, Jr. was the treusurer fiar RPV during the malevsat tixe period.
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MUR 6300 ; 3
Congilistion Agreement
Republican Paxty of Virginie, Inc.

on which the person receiving the contribution on behalf of a political committee obtains
possession of that contribution. 11 C.F.R. § 102.8(b)2). The date of receipt is the
recording and reporting date for contributions. /d; 11 C.F.R. § 104.8(a) and (b).

6. The Act prohibits sorporations from making contributions or-
expenditures from their general treasury fusids. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). Similarly, pelitidal
committecs arc prohibited ftom astepting contributions from this prahibited source. /d.

T In June 388, Mr. Fredarick transfarmed RPV’s online contrilution
processing services from PayPal to a division of Gen-X called
ChargedContributions.com. From June 2008 through September 2008, Gen-X accepted
and processed 58 contributions totaling $21,135 made on RPV’s website. Gen-X
transferred the funds into a merchant account maintained by ChargedContributions.com
before disbursement to RPV. Gen-X transmitted the contributions to RPV by issuing two
checks drawn from ChargedContributions.com’s bank scoount. The first check (dated
July 8, 2008) was in the amount of $1,269.45 (representing 18 online comtributions
totaliug §1,365 leus $95.55 in feus). RPV depositod thls chosk on the date of receipt, July
10, 2008. Gen-X reenivad lhese 18 ondine contributions betsvaen Jine 23, 2008 sad Jum:
29, 2008. On October 8, 2008, RPV received the second check (dated October 1, 2008),
which was in the amount of $18,386.10 (representing 40 online contributions totaling
$19,770 less $1,383.90 in fees). RPV deposited this check on the date of receipt. Gen-X
received these 40 online contributions between July 8, 2008, and September 22, 2008.
RPYV disclosed the 58 contributions on either its 2008 August Report or its 2008 Pre-
General Report, and it reported as the dates of receipt for those contributions the dates on
which RPV deposited the two checks it received from Gen-X.
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MUR 6300 4
mmm&mg Inc.

8. The Act and Commission regulations anticipate that political
committees will use agents to process contributions and make expenditures on their
behalf. 2 U.S.C. § 432(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.9(b). During the relevant time period,
Gen-X served as RPV's agent for purposes of accepting and processing its online
contributions. Frem June — Septgmber 2008, coxstributors making ovntributions on
RPV's wehsitozelinquished control of thase aontributions to the party commitiee's
processing agenat, Gen-X. 11 CF.R. § 110.1(b)X6). Gen-X, as RPV's agent, was
obligated to forward contributions of $50 or less to RPV within 30 days of receiving
those contributions and to forward contributions exceeding $50 to RPV within 10 days of
its receiving those contributions. 2 U.S.C. § 432(b)2)XA) and (B); 11 CF.R.

§ 102.8(b)(1) and (2). Gen-X, however, forwarded 33 (totaling $18,960) out of the 58
online contributions it accepted and processed for RPV beyond the aforementioned 30/10
day deadlines. Specifically, Gen-X forwarded these 33 contributions between 11 and 92
days after they werc made by the scaitrfoutors online. RPV fiiled to ensure that its ageint
Gen-X forwaniod 33 oni of 58 anline contribstioms within the requized 3@'10 day
deadlines. 2 U.S.C. § 432(b).

9. For cepecting purpases, the dates of receipt for the online
contributions at issue are the dates on which Gen-X, as RPV’s agent, obtained possession
of those contributions. 11 CF.R. § 102.8(b)(2). RPYV reported receiving all of the online
contributions at issue (totaling $21,135) on the dates (July 10, 2008 and October 8, 2008)
it deposited the two checks it received from Gen-X instead of the dates the contributors
made their online contributions. As a result, RPV filed inaccurate reports with

Commission.
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Conciliation A
Reputtizan Burty of Virginia, Inc.

10.  In September 2008, Mr. Frederick instructed RPV"s staff to report
a $17,717 in-kind contribution from Gen-X on its state election reports. This in-kind
contribution was described in RPV’s state disclosure reports as “website email and online
contribute setup — actual cost.” Gen-X provided services that included “activist web set
up,” “charged comuribution set up,” and a website e-nwil service relating w the issuance
of troadcast c-mail massages. Soms of thaan broadesst c-mail mestages mentioned
federal candidates and clections. The State Central Committer of RPV transfecred
$17,717 from ite federal account to its non-federal account to reimburse the in-kind
contribution. Gen-X's in-kind contribution was then reported as a federal contribution in
an attachment to RPV’s 2009 May Monthly Report filed with the Commission.

11.  RPV accepted a prohibited in-kind contribution from Gen-X,
which was an active corporation in Virginia during the relevant time period. 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(a).

12,  Since making its submission, RFV has taken a nember of steps to
ensure thik Hie violations outlined in this Agreement do not recur and that it is in
compliance with in complianae with the Ast. Sazecifically, RPV adogu:d strongon
finsneial contenis secemmesdad by ity fadepmudent auditor, requinnd staff to atiend
compliance training, and refunded the subject 58 online contributions.

V. The Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(b), 434(b) and 441)(a).

VI.  The Respondents will pay a civil penalty in the amount of Three Thousand
and Three Hundred Dollars ($3,300) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A). The
Respondents will cease and desist from violating 2 U.S.C. §§ 432(b), 434(b) and 441b(s).
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MUR 6300 6
Conciliation Agreement
Republican Pagy of Visginis, Inc.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing 2 complaint under 2 U.S.C.

- § 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review

compliance with this agreement. [fthe Commission believes that this agreement or any
requiremernt thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action for relief In the
United States Digtrict Coust for thve District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date that all parties hereto
have executed same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

IX.  The Respondent shall have n0 more than 30 days from the date this
agreement becomes effective to comply with and implement the requirements contained
in this agreement and to so notify the Commission.

X.  This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties on the matters raised herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either
written or oral, made by either party or by agents of cither party, that is not contained in
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Conciliation Agreement
Republican Party of Virginia, Inc.

this written agreoment shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Thomasenia P.

Duncan

General Counsel

. YIS

gUd €10 1040

B-17- (D

Kathicen Guith

Acting Associat® General Counsel

for Enforcement

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

AL

Brian K. Plum, Treasurcr
Republican Party of Virginia, Inc.
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